Linda Lian

From: Linda Lian

Sent: Friday, February 25, 2022 8:31 AM

To: Michael Adams

Cc: Fibe Solutions Permitting; kkassen@fibesolutions.com; Cheryl Trimble
Subject: RE: Permit PRFUP20220125 Job # ISO0539048_(Site Plan PH-2)

Good morning Michael,

It is the city’s opinion that a further effort on your part is required to place your utility under the sidewalk. This may
require that you remove sidewalk panels and/or pothole them. This can be accomplished only by obtaining a permit
first.

| have Cc’d Cheryl Trimble, Engineering Franchise Inspector, on this email. Cheryl will inspect your findings and work
with you on the proper placement of your utility.

Cheryl, if there is anything else you may want to suggest to Michael please let him know.

Linda Lian

Engineer Technician IV

253-841-5577

lindal@puyallupwa.gov Please note this is a new email address

Permit Application Resource Page: http://www.cityofpuyallup.org/325/Permit-Support-Services

In matters of style, swim with the current; in matters of principle, stand like a rock. -T. Jefferson

Did you know that you can easily submit for a permit online? Introducing CityView, our new online permitting system.
Go to the City’s website page here for more information. Or, scan this QR code with your phone to learn more.

From: Michael Adams <michael.adams@zayo.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2022 3:08 PM

To: Linda Lian <LindaL@PuyallupWA.gov>

Cc: Fibe Solutions Permitting <permits@fibesolutions.com>; kkassen@fibesolutions.com
Subject: Re: Permit PRFUP20220125 Job # 1SO0539048_(Site Plan PH-2)

|CAUTION: This is an External Email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you are expecting them.

Thanks Linda & Stephen!



On Thu, Feb 17, 2022 at 3:06 PM Linda Lian <LindaL@puyallupwa.gov> wrote:

Thanks Michael,

| have just sent the info on to one of the City’s inspectors. I'll let you know what | find out.

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

From: Fibe Solutions Permitting <permits@fibesolutions.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2022 2:41 PM

To: Linda Lian <LindaL@PuyallupWA.gov>; Michael Adams <michael.adams@zayo.com>
Cc: kkassen@fibesolutions.com

Subject: RE: Permit PRFUP20220125 Job # 1SO0539048_(Site Plan PH-2)

CAUTION: This is an External Email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you are expecting them.




Good Afternoon Linda,

This route was chosen due to the fact there was no room in the side walk to place another utility. Phone,
power and Comcast are already under the sidewalk.

The only alternative that we saw was to directional bore under 39" Ave SE and 10" St SE
If you have any questions or require anything further please contact me.
Regards.

FIBE

solutions

Stephen Neumann
Fibe Solutions

604 W Meeker St. #103

Kent, Wa. 98032

(425) 753-1916

From: Linda Lian <LindaL@PuyallupWA.gov>

Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2022 2:08 PM

To: Fibe Solutions Permitting <permits@fibesolutions.com>
Subject: Permit PRFUP20220125 Job # 1SO0539048_(Site Plan PH-2)

Hi Michael,

| have just begun my review of the Zayo project 1ISO0539048 (Site Plan PH-2). The city prefers to see private utilities
under the sidewalk as opposed to a lane of traffic. Can you please investigate placing Zayo’s proposed utility under the
sidewalk.



Thanks so much.

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

Michael Adams

Regional OSP Operations Specialist

Zayo | Our Fiber Fuels Global Innovation
4905 Pacific Hwy E #4, Fife, WA 98424
Cell: 253.753.3448

Email: michael.adams@zayo.com




